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Ysleta del Sur Pueblo, El Paso County, 
Texas MPS), 200–333, 9303 Alton Griffon 
St., 9301–9425 Juanchido Ln., 9300–9392 
Nakitu Dr., 291–341 Granillo St., El Paso, 
MP100008132 

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo Hueco Mountain 
Property, (Historic Properties of Ysleta del 
Sur Pueblo, El Paso County, Texas MPS), 
Hueco Tanks Rd., approx. 5 mi. north of 
US 62/180, El Paso, MP100008133 

Lubbock County 
In Town Inn, 1212 Main St., Lubbock, 

SG100008171 

VIRGINIA 

Nelson County 
Ryan Hall Elementary School, 71 Braddock 

Ln., Shipman, SG100008135 
Winchester Independent City, Virginia Apple 

Storage Warehouse, 1955 Valley Ave., 
Winchester, SG100008136 

York County 
Oak Grove Baptist Church Historic District, 

529 Waller Mill Rd., Airport Rd., 
Rochambeau Ave., Williamsburg vicinity, 
SG100008134 

WISCONSIN 

Dane County 
Kohl’s Food Store, 4207 Monona Dr., 

Monona, SG100008139 
An owner objection received for the 

following resource: 

ARKANSAS 

Desha County 
McGehee Bank, 301 West 2nd St, McGehee, 

SG100008156 
A request for removal has been made for the 

following resources: 

ARKANSAS 

Chicot County 
Chicot County Training School, Jct. of Hazel 

and North School Sts., Dermott, 
OT04000490 

Clark County 
McNeely Creek Bridge, (Historic Bridges of 

Arkansas MPS), Cty. Rd. 12, Beirne, 
OT04000495 

Craighead County 
Home Ice Company, 700 Cate Ave., 

Jonesboro, OT100001005 

Cross County 
Deadrick, Capt. Isaac N., House, Northwest of 

jct. of US 64 and AR 163, Levesque, 
OT93000964 

Fulton County 
AR 289 Bridge Over English Creek, (Historic 

Bridges of Arkansas MPS), AR 289 over 
English Cr., Mammoth Spring vicinity, 
OT08001338 

Miller County 
Foulke, Claude, House, 501 Pecan St., 

Texarkana, OT82002125 

Pulaski County 
Amboy Overpass, (Historic Bridges of 

Arkansas MPS), AR 365 over Union-Pacific 

RR tracks, north of jct. of AR 365 and AR 
176, North Little Rock, OT95000608 

MICHIGAN 

Kent County 

Grand Rapids Cycle Company Factory, 514 
Butterworth St. SW, Grand Rapids, 
OT04000600 

Wayne County 

Tiger Stadium, 2121 Trumbull Ave., Detroit, 
OT88003236 
A request to move has been received for 

the following resource: 

ARKANSAS 

Columbia County 

Mt. Prospect Methodist Church, Jct. of Cty. 
Rds. 446 and 61, Richland, MV90000428 
Additional documentation has been 

received for the following resources: 

MAINE 

Cumberland County 

Mechanics’ Hall (Additional Documentation), 
519 Congress St., Portland, AD73000118 

Sagadahoc County 

Bath Historic District (Additional 
Documentation), Roughly bounded by 
Beacon St., the Kennebec R., Vine and 
Court Sts., and a line parallel to the 
Kennebec R., Bath, AD73000261 
Nominations submitted by Federal 

Preservation Officers: 
The State Historic Preservation Officer 

reviewed the following nomination(s) and 
responded to the Federal Preservation Officer 
within 45 days of receipt of the 
nomination(s) and supports listing the 
properties in the National Register of Historic 
Places. 

FLORIDA 

Alachua County 

Federal Building, United States Post Office, 
and Court House, 401 SE 1st Ave., 
Gainesville, SG100008118 

Hillsborough County 

Federal Office Building, 500 East Zack St., 
Tampa, SG100008119 

Marion County 

Federal Building, United States Post Office, 
and Court House, 207 NW 2nd St., Ocala, 
SG100008120 

MONTANA 

Rosebud County 

Poker Jim Butte Fire Lookout, FS Rd. 4801, 
Ashland vicinity, SG100008167 

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR 
part 60. 

Dated: August 9, 2022. 
Sherry A. Frear, 
Chief, National Register of Historic Places/ 
National Historic Landmarks Program. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17649 Filed 8–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1317] 

Notice of a Commission Determination 
Not To Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation Based 
on a Settlement; Termination of the 
Investigation; Certain Barcode 
Scanners, Scan Engines, Mobile 
Computers With Barcode Scanning 
Functionalities, Products Containing 
the Same, and Components Thereof 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 3) of 
the presiding administrative law judge 
(‘‘ALJ’’), terminating the investigation 
based on a settlement agreement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3427. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on June 3, 2022, based on a complaint 
filed on behalf of Honeywell 
International Inc. of Charlotte, North 
Carolina, and Hand Held Products, Inc. 
of Charlotte, North Carolina 
(collectively, ‘‘Honeywell’’). 87 FR 
33833 (June 3, 2022). The complaint 
alleged a violation of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain barcode scanners, scan engines, 
mobile computers with barcode 
scanning functionalities, products 
containing the same, and components 
thereof by reason of the infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 
9,465,970, 10,956,695, and 11,238,252. 
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Id. The complaint further alleged that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by section 337. Id. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named as respondents Zebra 
Technologies Corporation of 
Lincolnshire, Illinois, and Symbol 
Technologies, Inc. of Holtsville, New 
York (collectively, ‘‘Zebra’’). Id. The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations 
was not named as a party in this 
investigation. Id. 

On July 11, 2022, pursuant to 
Commission Rule 210.21(b) (19 CFR 
210.21(b)), Honeywell and Zebra filed a 
joint motion to terminate this 
investigation in its entirety based on a 
settlement agreement. On July 12, 2022, 
the ALJ issued Order No. 3, the subject 
ID, which granted the motion. The ID 
found that the motion complied with 
the Commission’s Rules and that 
terminating the investigation would not 
be contrary to the public interest. No 
petitions for review of the ID were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

This investigation is hereby 
terminated in its entirety. 

The Commission vote for this 
determination took place on August 11, 
2022. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 11, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–17640 Filed 8–16–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1121 (Advisory 
Opinion Proceeding)] 

Certain Earpiece Devices and 
Components Thereof; Notice of a 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting a Joint Motion To Terminate 
the Advisory Opinion Proceeding 
Based on Settlement; Termination of 
the Advisory Opinion Proceeding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 

review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 6), granting a joint 
motion to terminate the advisory 
opinion proceeding based on settlement. 
The advisory opinion proceeding is 
terminated. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Cathy Chen, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–2392. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted the original 
investigation on June 29, 2018, based on 
a complaint filed on behalf of Bose 
Corporation (‘‘Bose’’) of Framingham, 
Massachusetts. 83 FR 30776 (Jun. 29, 
2018). The complaint alleged violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 based upon 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain earpiece devices 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more claims of 
U.S. Patent Nos. 9,036,852 (‘‘the ’852 
patent’’); 9,036,853 (‘‘the ’853 patent’’); 
9,042,590 (‘‘the ’590 patent’’); 8,249,287 
(‘‘the ’287 patent’’); 8,311,253 (‘‘the ’253 
patent’’); and 9,398,364 (‘‘the ’364 
patent’’). The notice of investigation 
named fourteen respondents. The Office 
of Unfair Import Investigations was also 
named as a party in the original 
investigation. 

On October 31, 2019, the Commission 
issued a general exclusion order 
(‘‘GEO’’), a limited exclusion order 
(‘‘LEO’’), and cease and desist orders 
with respect to certain claims of the 
asserted patents other than the ’364 
patent. 84 FR 59838–840 (Nov. 6, 2019). 
The GEO prohibits the unlicensed 
importation of certain earpiece devices 
and components thereof that infringe 
claims 1 and 7 the ’852 patent; claims 
1 and 8 of the ’853 patent; claims 1 and 
6 of the ’590 patent; and claims 1, 7, and 
8 of the ’287 patent. The LEO covers the 
’253 patent. The Commission also 
imposed a bond in the amount of one 

hundred percent (100%) of the entered 
value of the imported articles during the 
period of Presidential review. The 
Commission remanded certain issues to 
the ALJ and thereafter the ’364 patent 
was withdrawn from the investigation 
and the investigation was terminated in 
its entirety. 84 FR 72382–383 (Dec. 31, 
2019). 

On February 4, 2022, Fantasia 
Trading, LLC (‘‘Fantasia’’), the importer 
of record, filed a request for an advisory 
opinion that Anker’s Soundcore Liberty 
2 Pro (‘‘A3909’’), Soundcore Liberty Neo 
(‘‘A3911’’), and Soundcore Life Dot 2 
(‘‘A3922’’) products (collectively, the 
‘‘Anker Earphones’’) do not infringe 
claims 1 and 7 of the ’852 patent; claims 
1 and 8 of the ’853 patent; claims 1 and 
6 of the ’590 patent; and claims 1, 7, and 
8 of the ’287 patent, and thus are not 
covered by the GEO issued in this 
investigation. 

On March 8, 2022, the Commission 
determined to institute an advisory 
opinion proceeding under Commission 
Rule 210.79 to ascertain whether the 
Anker Earphones infringe claims 1 and 
7 of the ’852 patent; claims 1 and 8 of 
the ’853 patent; claims 1 and 6 of the 
’590 patent; and claims 1, 7, and 8 of the 
’287 patent, and are covered by the GEO 
issued in this investigation. 87 FR 14287 
(Mar. 14, 2022). The Commission 
further determined to refer the matter to 
the Chief ALJ for assignment to an ALJ 
for appropriate proceedings and to issue 
an initial advisory opinion (‘‘IAO’’) at 
the earliest practicable time, preferably 
within 120 days of institution, but no 
later than 7 months after institution. 
The ALJ was directed to set a target date 
at two months following the date of 
issuance of the IAO. The following 
entities were named as parties to the 
proceeding: (1) Bose; and (2) Fantasia. 

On July 1, 2022, Fantasia and Bose 
filed a joint motion to terminate the 
advisory opinion proceeding based on a 
settlement agreement. ID at 1. The joint 
motion attached redacted public and 
confidential versions of the settlement 
agreement. Id. at 3. 

On July 14, 2022, the ALJ issued the 
subject ID (Order No. 6), granting the 
joint motion to terminate the advisory 
opinion proceeding. The ID found that 
the motion to terminate complies with 
Commission Rule 210.21(a), 19 CFR 
210.21(a), and there is no evidence that 
terminating this investigation based on 
the settlement agreement would be 
contrary to the public interest. Id. at 2– 
4. No petition for review of the ID was 
filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. The advisory 
opinion proceeding is terminated. 
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